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April 18, 2008    

NORTH YORK COMMUNITY COUNCIL:  

Identification of land for the development of a multi-pad ice arena 
in Ward 25 - Don Valley West, Ward 26 - Don Valley West or Ward 34 - Don Valley East 

(Wards 25, 26 and 34)  

Item NY 13.24 - Adopted by City Council 
on March 3, 4 and 5, 2008   

City Council at its meeting on March 3, 4 and 5, 2008 considered Item NY13.24 headed, 
“Identification of land for the development of a multi-pad ice arena in Ward 25 - Don Valley 
West, Ward 26 - Don Valley West or Ward 34 - Don Valley East”.  

City Council, at its meeting on the above date:  

1. directed Parks, Forestry and Recreation staff, with the assistance of City Planning, 
Facilities & Real Estate and the City Solicitor, to identify land within Ward 25, 26 or 34 
for the purpose of developing a twin or multi-pad ice arena.   

2. directed the General Manager of Parks, Forestry and Recreation to report to the May 6, 
2008 North York Community Council meeting on its progress with respect to site 
identification, including recommendations respecting a process to act on the acquisition 
of an appropriate site.     

Yours truly,    

City Clerk   

Francine Adamo    
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